

EMİRHAN GÜVEN

+90 534 732 43 68
mail@emirhangüven.com
Izmir, Turkey



IBM ACE / IIB / MQ / BPM / IBM Senior Software Engineer

I am good at IBM App Connect Enterprise, IBM Business process management (BPM), Microsoft Azure. Now I have many years of experience in Software Engineering on different fields such as banking and finance an also insurance.

EXPERIENCE

Apr. 2022 – Present
Istanbul, Turkey

JFORCE Bilişim Teknolojileri A.Ş

IBM ACE / IIB / MQ Senior Software Engineer

- Service development with IBM App Connect Enterprise for insurances.
- Micro Service development with Java (Spring Framework) to insurances for mobile devices.
- Maintenance and repair of existing IIB 10 Services for banks.

Jun. 2019 – Jan. 2022
Nicosia, Cyprus

NEAR EAST TECHNOLOGY

IBM BPM / IBM IIB Senior Software Engineer

- Development of the new cash reconciliation process and pricing process for Near East Bank.
- Maintenance and repair of existing credit process
- Improvement of existing processes
- Service development with IBM App Connect Enterprise for core banking
- Reporting module of university management system (Any top-level user can view report.)
- Extra modules of university management system (Any support team worker can manage data for students on the system. They can control of the courses, managers, instructor and some of finance details.)
- Dynamic reporting tool (Any HR's staff at Near East Bank can take dynamic report from Oracle database with stored procedure.)

Jul. 2018 – Jun. 2019
Bafra, Cyprus

NOAH'S ARK DELUXE HOTEL & SPA

I.T

- Developed a dynamic reporting module with for the department of Human Resources.

Aug. 2017 – Sep. 2017
Istanbul, Turkey

KOÇ ZER A.Ş

Software Testing

- Test cases were created with selenium for the procurement system, then automatic tests were performed with .Net integration.

Apr. 2013 – Dec. 2013
Nicosia, Cyprus

FREELANCE

Software Developer

- I supported my customers as a consultant.
- Support Areas: Custom Modules, Server Management, and Budget Management for Google AdWords.
- Developed startup projects in parallel

Aug. 2010 – Oct. 2013
Istanbul, Turkey

MOBITEK

Software Developer

- Developed many reporting tools for Department of Digital Marketing.

Sep. 2007 – Oct. 2010
Istanbul, Turkey

FREELANCE

Software Developer

- Developed many modules for Blog Systems.

FORMATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING (Bachelor of Science)

Nicosia, Cyprus *Near East University*

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING (Associate's Degree)

Eskisehir, Turkey *Osmangazi University*

LANGUAGES

Turkish (Native) 

English (Good) 

COMPUTER SKILLS

Programming

IBM App Connect | IBM IIB
IBM BPM
Java Spring Boot & JPA/Hibernate
.NET 7 | .Net Core & Ef Core
PL-SQL
T-SQL

Tools

IBM App Connect Enterprise Toolkit
IBM Process Designer
Spring Tool Suite
Microsoft Visual Studio
MongoDB Compass

Database

Oracle
PostgreSQL
Microsoft SQL
MySQL
MongoDB
Redis

Version Control

Git
TFS

Front End

Telerik MVC & Kendo UI
HTML / CSS / JavaScript / Bootstrap
Jquery

Repository

Bitbucket
Gitlab
Github

Testing

Selenium IDE
Selenim Web Drive

Build & Deployment

Atlassian Bamboo
IBM UrbanCode Deploy

Others

Atlassian JIRA
Cisco Webex
Microsoft Slack
Microsoft Teams

Monitoring & Diagnosis

Splunk

COMPUTER SKILLS

Cloud
Microsoft Azure
Google Cloud
Alibaba Cloud

Management
Microsoft Windows Server
Red Hat
Fedora
Hyper - V
Vmware Esxi
Vmware Workstation
Microsoft SQL Server
MySQL Server
Pfsense Firewall
Check Point Firewall
IBM MQ Server

Digital Marketing
Search Engine Optimization
Google AdWords Campaign
Google Analytics

REFERENCES

Please send me an email for contact to my reference information.